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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarq.com] 

Wednesday, June 27,2007 2:04 PM 

cc: jbates@ps.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: signature page NuVox Communication.pdf 

Docket No. 070239 Signature page for Interconnection Agreement with NuVoc Communication, Inc 

Filed on Behalf03 Susan S. Masterton 

Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. 070239 

Title of filing: 

April 3,2007 with the Clerks of Commission 

Signature page for Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation 
Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and Nu Vox Communication, Inc. which was filed 

Filed on behalf03 Susan Masterton 

No of pages: 2 pages 

Description: 

April 3, 2007 with the Clerks of Commission 

Signature page for Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation 
Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and Nu Vox Communication, Inc. which was filed 

<<signature page NuVox Communication.pdf>> 
Jessica L. McPike 
Legal Specialist 
Law i3 External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1 563 1 Fax: 850-878-0777 I Emaii: jessica.l.mcpike8embarq.com 
Voice I Data I Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 

612712 007 



Voice I Data 1 Internet I Wireless 1 Entertainment 

June 26,2007 

Embarq Corporation 
Mailstop: FLTLHOOlO2 
1313 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
EMBARQ.com 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 
With NuVox Communication, Inc., Docket No. 070239 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please find enclosed a copy of the signature page for Interconnection, Unbundling, 
Resale and Collocation Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and NuVox 
Communication, Inc. which was filed April 3, 2007 with the Clerks of Commission 
Clerk. 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1560. 

Sincerely, 

s/Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure 

Susan 5. Masterton 
COUNSEL 
LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS- RE 
Voice: (850) 599-1560 
Fax: (850) 878-0777 



99.2. 

99.3. 

99.4. 

99.5. 

Submission of this instrument for examination or signature by Embarq does not 
constitute a reservation of or option for license, and it is not effective, as a license 
or otherwise, until execution and delivery by both Embarq and NuVox, 

Neither Embarq nor its agents have made any representation or m a n t i e s  with 
respect to the Collocation Space of this Agreement except as expressly set forth 
herein; no rights, easements, or licenses shall be acquired by NuVox by 
implication or otherwise unless expressly set forth herein. 

In the event of work stoppages, Embarq may establish separate entrances for use 
by personnel of NuVox or the Approved Contracts provisioning on the behalf of 
the NuVox. NuVox shall comply with any emergency operating procedures 
established by Embarq to deal with work stoppages. 

The individuals executing this Agreement on behalf of NuVox represent and 
warrant to Embarq they are fully authorized and legally capable of executing this 
Agreement on behalf of NuVox. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 

Embarq Florida, Inc, d/b/a E NuVox 

By: A I d  By: &@ 
William E. Cheek Susan J. Berlin 

(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 

President - Wholesale Markets VP. Senior Rermlatory Counsel 
(Title) (Title) 

(Date) 
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